



# SZYMON SIECZKOS

Genuine Graphic Design Aficionado

I am an amicable and pixel perfect graphic designer lover, who always delivers his very best during projects. I enjoy every step of creative process, exchanging ideas, knowledge and experience. Having insight knowledge of igaming industry and products as well as working with major players on the market, I am able to meet tight deadlines and work in a hectic and challenging environment.

## Work Experience

Freelancer Malta, Poland, UK

### GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGNER



since 2012

Various projects involving digital image compositing, manipulation and retouching. Preparing marketing materials like banners, posters, leaflets, product visualisations, mockups for web and print. Experience in designing and creating fully responsive web app and platform from psd mockups through html, css and some js coding.

bet-at-home.com Internet St. Julians Malta

### CASINO, POKER, GAMES SPECIALIST



years 2013 to 2015

Resolving customers` requests related to offered igaming products. Cooperation with CRM, verification and other internal departaments. Responsibility for training new employees as well as conducting periodic quality checks for team members and staff development program. Also marketing materials translations.

Tragus Group Heathrow Airport, London, UK

### FINAL DEPARTURE LOUNGE MEMBER



years 2007 to 2013

Assisting world-wide operating passenger airlines at Heathrow Airport Terminal building. Providing information and guidance and taking care of passengers before departure in the lounge at Terminal 3.

## Abilities

Raster Graphic



Vector Graphic



Web Design



Animation



3D Modelling



## Education

CITY & GUILDS LONDON

years 2006 to 2007

NVQ Level2 in Customer Service

UNIVERSITY OF SZCZECIN

years 1998 to 2003

Economics and Organisation of Communications

TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

years 1993 to 1998

General Electronics

### Languages:

- polish,
- english

### Interests:

forex trading,  
music,  
gym, running, boxing

g+ szymon.sieczkos@gmail.com

+356 7760 1564,  
+48 531 435 625

for most recent projects please visit:

**desimon.neocities.org**

I am always happy to provide references or more details upon request

